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Hi Mr. Kulkin,
 
Attached is our response to your request.
 
Best,
Bonnie
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STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

109 STATE STREET 

MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 

 

 

      March 22, 2019 

 

Joey Kulkin 

  

 

Dear Mr. Kulkin:  

 

We are in receipt of your public records request dated March 8, 2019. Attached, please 

find material that is responsive to your request. We have redacted information that, “could 

reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy,” “would 

deprive a person of a right to a fair trial or an impartial adjudication,” and “could reasonably be 

expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings,” pursuant to 1 V.S.A  § 317(c)(5)(A)(i)-(iii). 

In addition, we have redacted information whose disclosure would cause us to violate duly 

adopted professional standards pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(3). Finally, we have redacted 

personal information pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(7). See, e.g., Trombley v. Bellows Falls 

Union High School, 160 Vt. 101, 110 (1993). If you feel information has been withheld in error, 

you may direct any appeals in writing to: 

 

Joshua Diamond 

Deputy Attorney General 

Vermont Attorney General’s Office 

109 State Street 

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

/s/ 

Bram Kranichfeld 

Assistant Attorney General 
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